

Raptor Booster Meeting Agenda

MINUTES

OCTOBER 9, 2017 7:00 PM

C Building Atrium

MEETING CALLED BY	Leah Bennett/Matt Steger
TYPE OF MEETING	Fall meeting
FACILITATOR	All members
NOTE TAKER	Leah Bennett
TIMEKEEPER	N/A
ATTENDEES	Brett Rhinehardt., Lisa McConnell, Mitzi Barrick, Dawn Driggers, Windy and todd Holcomb, Ju Matthews, Jeff Tennant, Mike Strauss, Molly Calvello

Agenda topics

5 MINUTES

FINANCIAL OVERVIEW

JUSTIN

DISCUSSION	\$17,000.00 in athletic revenue fo far this year, mostly apparel sales.		
CONCLUSIONS			
ACTION ITEMS	PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE	

15 MINUTES

WINTER CONCESSIONS/GATE/SCHOOL STO

DISCUSSION	New square stands in, where do we want them? School store open on BB game days for big games?		
CONCLUSIONS			
ACTION ITEMS		PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE
Secure 2 square stands and iPads		Lisa	completed
Look at schedule for big game dates		Matt	

PINK OUT

10 Minutes

DISCUSSION	Overview and planned activities		
CONCLUSIONS	New structure will not have school use gate money for donation to Sideout Foundation. We will use profits, raffle profits and other fundraiser ideas. Look to add community service aspect.		
ACTION ITEMS	PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE	
New ideas to generate donations	Leah		

15 MINUTES

NEW STORE ITEMS

	Winter adds? Blankets, LS shirts		
CONCLUSIONS	full zip hoodies, l/s shirts, knit hats. Any new logo has to be run by the board for approval.		
ACTION ITEMS	PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE	
New items chosen and ordered	Windy	Winter	
Style Guide	Windy and Mike	ASAP	

15 MINUTES

HOMECOMING

ALL

DISCUSSION	Adding 2nd admission line for passes and exact change. Getting \$1000.00 in change going forward.		
	2nd line added and will be part of routine now.		
ACTION ITEMS	PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE	
Increase in game day change	Matt	next home game	

5 MINUTES**BOOSTER PURCHASE****ALL**

DISCUSSION	XC timing system, with track timing add on being ordered for next season, 10x20 tent ordered and in use, additional 10x10 tend ordered and in use, gameday music software purchased
CONCLUSIONS	

ACTION ITEMS	PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE
Get XC and track coach input	Leah and Matt	Summer

10 MINUTES**VOLUNTEER TRAINING AT WINTER MEETING****ALL**

DISCUSSION	MS Winter meeting is Monday, November 6th 6:30 pm in gym.

CONCLUSIONS	Add concession, school store, scoreboard, scorebook, admission training to parent meetings

ACTION ITEMS	PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE
Train on scoreboard, concessions, admission procedures	Leah MS, Matt HS	winter meeting

10 MINUTES**GREEN OUT PREP****ALL**

DISCUSSION	Dates and t-shirts designs

CONCLUSIONS	T-shirt design, choose a date, user friendly links

ACTION ITEMS	PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE
Design	Windy	ASAP
Date	Matt	ASAP
Order link	Lisa or Chris Ward	

10 MINUTES

MEMBERSHIP PRICE REDUCTION

ALL

DISCUSSION	25% reduction in the past	
CONCLUSIONS		
ACTION ITEMS	PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE
25% reduction approved	Lisa	ASAP
All home BB games free to students	All	ASAP

10 MINUTES

SPECIAL EVENTS/PLAYOFFS

ALL

DISCUSSION	Senior Nights, Soccer Fest	
CONCLUSIONS		
ACTION ITEMS	PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE
Prep	Matt	

10 MINUTES

VOLUNTEER SIGN UPS

ALL

DISCUSSION	MS signups are under Athletics tab and parents are familiar with the location, can't we copy and paste other places?	
CONCLUSIONS		
ACTION ITEMS	PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE
Copy Winter signups to PTO pages	Leah and Matt	winter season

10 MINUTES

OPEN DISCUSSION

ALL

DISCUSSION	JV Baseball program	
CONCLUSIONS	Need to solidify detail for the program. Justin affirmed that money was there for the addition.	
ACTION ITEMS	PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE
Schedule games	Matt	ASAP
Uniforms	Matt	ASAP